
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
 

 
No. 1:23-CR-40    

 Plaintiff,   
 v. 

 
   

BRIAN DENNIS PIERCE, 
 

Hon. Jane M. Beckering 
U.S. District Judge 

 Defendant.   
_________________________________/ 

PLEA AGREEMENT 

This constitutes the plea agreement between Brian Dennis Pierce and the United States 

Attorney’s Office for the Western District of Michigan.  The terms of the agreement are as 

follows: 

1. Plea to Information.  Defendant gives up the right to Indictment by a grand jury 

and agrees to plead guilty to Count 3 of the Felony Information charging him with conspiracy to 

commit bribery, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371. 

2. Defendant Understands the Crime.  In order for Defendant to be guilty of 

violating Title 18, United States Code, Section 371 as alleged, the following must be true:  (1) 

Two or more persons conspired, or agreed, to commit the crime of bribery; (2) Defendant 

knowingly and voluntarily joined the conspiracy; (3) A member of the conspiracy did one of the 

overt acts described in the information for the purpose of advancing or helping the conspiracy.  

Defendant is pleading guilty because Defendant is guilty of the charge described above. 

3. Defendant Understands the Penalty.  The statutory maximum sentence that the 

Court can impose for a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371, is the following:  5 

years of imprisonment; 3 years of supervised release; a fine of $250,000; and a mandatory 

special assessment of $100.  Defendant agrees to pay the special assessment at or before the time 
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